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: 131-
BANKS 137 (see the section on’banks)
First National 10 101 1907 Originally known as tHe Nye Building
Goldfield Bank & Trust Co. 8 1904 Office in a galvanized iron building, which also houses The
Goldfield Daily Sun
Nye and Ormsby County 2 54,109 1904 Stone building next to the Palace Block
John 8. Cook & Co. 4 90 1905 in the Nixon Block
State Bank & Trust Co. 4,10 91,105 1905 Street next to Miners Union Hall; a sub-branch in the 1905 State
108 Bank Building
149-
CHURCHES 155 (see the section on churches)
Cathoilic (First) 197 121 1905 Occupied from June 1905 to October 1907
Catholic 50 51,122 1907 Services held there until 1925;'burned in 1943
Chyristian Science 53 No information
Episcopal 57 123 1907- Closed in 1932; dismantled in 1945
1908
Methodist-Episcopal 45 124 1912 The building is still standing on Crook Avenue
Presbyterian (Tent) 5 125 1905 A large tent housed the congregation for this, the first church in
Goldfield. Situated on Hall Avenue between Main and Columbia
‘Streets
Presbyterian 46 126 1906 Dismantled about 1925
147-
HOSPITALS 149 (see the section on hospitals)
County Maps 1905 A few hundred feet east of the Brewery; see Map 7
6,7
Miner's Union Maps 1905 About 400 feet east of County Hospital; see Map 7
6,7
First St. Mary’s 1905 Earlier known as the Mingr’s Union Hospital
Mine Operators 180 120 " 1905 Situated on Columbia Street near Gold Street
St. Mary’s 180 120, 1905 Formerly the atorementioned Mine Operators Hospital
133
Tent Hospital 24 1904 Situated near the 1905 Town Jail
117-
HOTELS 125 (see the section on hotels)
Canvas 26 1906 For overnight lodgers only
Casey 8 95 1907 Goldfield’s premier hotel prior to the construction of the Goldfield
Hotel,
Brown Palace 8 1905 Next to the Ross Theater
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HOTELS (continued)
Esmeralda 11 46, 107 1904 One of the earliest hotels in Goidfield
Grimshaw 19 93 1907 Goldfields first luxury hotel, antedating the Casey Hotel
Goldfield (first) 14 1905 Opened in November 1905; destroyed by fire on November 17, 1906
Goldtield 14 98, 99 1907- Constructed on the site of the first Goldfield Hotel. For many years
100 1908 it was rated as the finest hotel in Nevada. It is still standing but is
unoccupied (1981)
Groto 2 46 1904 The site was later occupied by the Goldfield Athletic Club
Merchants Map 7 ~ 16 1904 Situated in Columbia; see Map 7
National 10 101 1907 First known as the Nye Building, then as the First National Bank;
then in 1913 as the National Hotel. Burned in 1923
Nevada (unfinished) 5 96, 106 1906 A large 90'x 100" frame building, practically completed circa 1908
but never used as a hotel
Nevada 2 1908 Situated across Columbia Street from the Goldfield Hotel
San Carlos 195 1906 Situated at 805 North Main. Little known about it
St. Francis 2 1904 At the southwest corner of Block 2. Burned on October 10, 1906
St. Nicholas 1 1905 Located west of Main on Myers Avenue
Watson House 17 97 1906 An adobe building on Hall and Fifth Avenues
155-
NEWSPAPERS 157 (see the section on newspapers)
The Goldfield News 8 127 1904 Home of the first newspaper printed in Goldfield
The Goldfield News 15 104 1907 In the Loftus-Davis (News) Building
Goldfield Chronicle 8 1907 Review-Chronicle Building
Goldfield Review 8 1907 Both the Chronicle and Review published in same building
Goldfield Daily Tribune 15 104 1907 The News Building purchased by the Goldfield Tribune Publishing
Company in 1911
Goldfield Daily Sun 8 During its short life the newspaper occupied a galvanized iron
building; later the site at the Whitmore Building
Goldfield Gossip 9 128 1904 Housed in the Exploration Building
140-
SCHOOLS 147 (see the sectiort on schools)
Mary McLaughlin (Cedar Street School) 196 112 1906 The first school bui'Jing in Goldtield
Columbia 118 1906 Situated in Columbia, one mile north of Goldfield
Diamondfield 119 1906 Situated in Diamondfield (see Map 2)
Goldfield High School 45 113, 1907 AV12-room stone building (still standing)
136
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SCHOOLS (continued)
Sundog 84 116 1908 On Sundog Avenue (see Map 7)
West Side (West Crook) 39 i17 1908 A two-room building (still standing)
MISCELLANEOUS
Ajax’s Parisianne 12 1905 81 An elite dance hall and restaurant operated by Victor Ajax.
Located on Main Street in the red-light district
Baseball Field Maps 63,74 1905 94, 97 Located in the low ground about 1000’ north of the West Side
5&7 School; the site of the Gans-Nelson fight; later occupied by the
L.V.&T. R.R. yards. See Maps 5 and 7 '
Beesley (Crosby & Peet) 4 1904 139 Housed the Goldfield Post Office, 1904-1907
Bon Ton Millinery 2 1904 71 Where the July 8, 1905 fire started
Brown-Parker Garage 2 49 1907 75 Across Columbia Street from the Goldfield Hotel, showing the
remnants of the garage following the 1923 fire
California Beer Hall 5 A popular rendezvous owned by Carl Fuetsch and Joseph Grasser
Carpenter’'s Union Hall 9 1907 Two-story frame building. The second home of the Masonic
Temple
Chiatovich Store 2 46 1904 72 Adjacent to the Red Front Saloon. Later the location of the Wood-
Sullivan Hardware Store
Collins Butcher Shop 2 1904 139 The site of the first Goldfield Post Office early in 1904. The
building was adjacent to the Red Front Saloon
Court House {temporary) 196 1907 108 In the same block as the Cedar Street School (see the section oni
the County Seat of Esmeralda County)
Couyt House & Jail 52 86, 124 1907- 108 On Crook Avenue. The building is still standing
1908
Crosby & Peet (Beesley) 4 1904 139 Later known as the Beesiey Building. It was the site of the Post Of-
fice, 1905-1907
Downer Brothers Assay Office 7,16 19086 167 Office located where North Main and Broadway Streets diverge.
1924 The first office burned in the 1923 fire. In 1924 the office moved to
Block 16
Dugouts. Primitive Shelter Map 7 12, 13 1903- About three blocks south of the West Side School
1904
Exchange, Goldfield Mining 9 105 1907 A two-story stone buitding on Main Street
Exchange, Goldfield Stock & Exchange 3 106 1907 | The building was situated at the southwest corner of Columbia &
Ramsey
Goldfield French Laundry 89 134 1906 170 Situated at the southwest corner of Main and Crystal, across from
the red-light district
Goldfield’s Fire House 53 52 1907 A two-story stone building (still standing)
Goldfield Plunge and Turkish Baths iz 82 1907 101 - Directly west of the Watson House on Hall Avenue
Hipprodrome 17 79, 80 1907 99 Goldfield’s principal theatre and playhouse. Dismantled in 1920
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MISCELLANEOUS (continued)
Hermitage Saloon 10 107 1904 133 One of the famous Four Corner Saloons. Earlier occupied by the
State Bank & Trust Company
Homer-Wilson Trust Co. - 9 1907 A three-story stone building, 70'x100’
Ish-Curtis 15 102 1907 124 A three-story structure (still standing)
Jail, Town 24 71 1905 94 A small stone building situated on First Street across from the red-
light district. It is still standing
Jake’s Dance Hall 12 76 1905 81,166 | Owned by Jake Goodfriend. Located in the red-light district
Ladies Aid Hail 10 1904 - | 82,149 | A two-story frame building used for many functions during its
156 lifetime
Loftus-Davis; also known as the News 15 104 1907 139, The 1907 home of The Goldfield News and the Post Office
156
Louvre 10 108, 1905 A restaurant situated next to the Miners Union Hall
168
Lucky Strike Saloon 190 120, 1906 148 Owned by John Avanzini. Situated at 724 North Broadway
133
Masonic Temple 111 At the southeast corner of Sundog and Crook. Formerly a private
residence; it was the sixth home of the Temple. Burned in 1945
Miners Union Hall 10 108, 1904 220 A two-story frame building, 30°x60°
168
Mackenzie, D. & Co. ' 10 1907 A two-story stone building, 50'x100’
McCormick-Dorsey 9 1907 A two-story frame building, 50'x100’
Monian & Mitchell (M&M) 4 135 1907 75 A two-story frame building next to the Nixon Block. T.&G. R.R. of-
: fice, 1915-1923
Montezuma Club 15 103, 1907 131- Adjacent to the News Building. Later the home of the Elks Club
104 133
Mohawk Saloon 1 1905 One of the famour Four Corner Saloons at Crook and Main
Monte Carlo " 1905 A two-story frame k;uilding next to the Mohawk Saloon
Nevada-California Power Co. 46 44 1907 69 A two-story brick building next to the Presbyterian Church. It
burned in 1926
Nixon Block 4 90, 135 1905 116 The first large stone building in Goldfield. it housed the John S.
Cook & Co. Bank
Nixon-Wingfield 15 102, 1907 124 A stone building, 42'x50’. It was the office of the Goldfield Consol.
135 Mines Co.; later the Goldfield Deep Mines Co. (still standing)
News 15 104 1907 139, Constructed by Loftus and Davis
156
Nye 10 101 1907 124, The highest building in Goldfield. A stone structure four stories
134 high. First occupied by the First National Bank, it became the
National Hotel in 1913
Northern Saloon 3 1905 The most famous of the Four Corner Saloons in Goldfield.
Operated by Tex Rickard, who later became a famous boxing pro-
moter
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MISCELLANEOUS (continued)
Palm Grill 10 1906 81 The elite eating place in Goldfield
Palm Studio 4 85 1905 Across Main Street from the Miners Union Hall
Palace Block 2 54 1905 117 One of the three major buildings built in Goldfield during 1905. it
housed one of the Four Corner Saloons. The third home of the
Masonic Temple
Post Offices 2 104 1904 139 First location was at the Red Front Saloon; then the Collins But-
4 1904 cher Shop; then the Beesley Building; and finally the News
15 1907 Building
Peterson 10 107 1905 131 First occupied by the State Bank and Trust Co., followed by the
Hermitage Saloon -
Ray, Tom 2 1904 74 Where the great fire of July 1923 started
Red-Light District 12, 24 76 1905 166 Consisting of many “érlbs,” dance halls and saloons. It was mainly
90, 91 confined to the two blocks bounded by Myers and Crystal Avenues
and First and Main Streets
Red Front Saloon 2 109 1904 139 Partially occupied by the Post Office in 1904
Ross-Holly 5 88, 135 1907 124 A two-story structure, 60'x80’. The upper floor was used for
dancing, etc.
Ross Theatre 8 1907 Adjacent to the Brown Palace Hotel
Southern Nevada Consol. Telephone and 15 1907 A stone building, 22'x60’, next to the Nixon-Wingfield Building on
Telegraph Co. Ramsey Avenue. It is still standing
Suilivan Trust Co. 16 1907 Headquarters of the infamous stock-jébbing operations of George
Graham Rice
Texas Saloon 3 1905 Across Ramsey Avenue from the Nixon Building; a popular
gathering place
Tex Rickard’s Home 53 89 1907 115 This stone house was one of the finest residences in Goldfield. It
is still standing diagonally, across Crook Avenue from the
Esmeralda County Court House
Whitmore 8 105 1907 157 A two-story stone building, 30'x100'. It occupied the space original-
ly used by The Goldfield Sun and the Goldfield Bank and Trust Co.
Williams, Walter 8 1907 A two-story stone building, 50'x100’, next to the Review-Chronicle
Building
Wood-Sullivan 2 54 1906 134 A two-story brick building next to the Nye and Ormsby County
Bank. Later it expanded to the bank building. The second floor
became the fourth home of the Masonic Temple
Western Union 3 1905 A small building next to the Texas Saloon on Ramsey Avenue




